Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80861 Records Due February 28, 2018
Attachments: RE: IRR-2017-72919- Consultation Documents.pdf; Federal development ; RE: Call for

Records OOP-2017-73465 Due November 7, 2017; RE: Reminder: Call for Records
OOP-2017-73473 Due November 9, 2017; RE: Reminder: Call for Records
OOP-2017-73515 Records Due November 10, 2017; RE: Call for Records
OOP-2017-73581 Records Due November 20, 2017; RE: Call for Records
OOP-2017-73664 Due November 20, 2017; RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73705
Records Due November 22, 2017; RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73620 Due
November 24, 2017; RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73614 Due November 24, 2017

Hi Alison,
Please find attached my responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80861 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hi Leila,

Please see the third round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by February 28" :
For email records:
e Go to Sent Items folder and scroll down to date range
e Option 1: Drag and drop emails into a separate email to send to me. Depending on how many emails you have
within this date range, you may need to break them up and send them in multiple parts
e Option 2: Highlight all emails, click on File — Save as Adobe PDF. The conversion can take a few minutes. | would
recommend doing this in 2 or 3 sections
e Option3: Drag all responsive emails onto a USB stick and provide the stick to me

For text message records:
e Take screenshots of all conversations containing responsive records. Please see attached instructions for this

If you have any issues with compiling these records, please let me know and | will be happy to help!

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages
sent from Leila Farmer.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 11/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance with this request!

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80915 Due March 1, 2018

Hey Alison — | have no responsive records for this.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:20 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80915 Due March 1, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March 1*
whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All communication between Adam Olsen and the Premier or their staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8BW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Attachments: RE: Family Day; RE: Family Day; For Geoff — Note on Family Day ; RE: For Geoff — Note
on Family Day

Hi Alison,

Please find attached my responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:35 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March
6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All records regarding the proposal to move Family Day.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/12/2017 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hi Alison — I don’t have any records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:45 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All sta,

For the Premier and Office of the Premier staff: All mentions of Desmog/DeSmog Blog, including communication with
Desmog.ca staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/20/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81069 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hey Alison — | have no records for this.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:41 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81069 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All sta,

All documents related to BC Wine Month.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/30/2018 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hi Alison — I don’t have any records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:05 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All sta,

All correspondence mentioning eatdrinklocal.ca or the Eat Drink Local program.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81101 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hi Alison — I have no records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:28 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81101 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All sta,

All correspondence exchanged between the Office of the Premier and the Surrey School District.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018
Hi Alison,

I have no responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:03 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Staff

Regarding any meetings or proposed meetings for the NDP and Green Party consultation committee: A copy of all
agendas and minutes - draft and final, briefing notes, internal and external correspondence regarding the meetings,
presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summaries held by the Premier's office staff and any
staff from the BC Green Party caucus, as referenced here: http://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/b-c-s-grand-
experiment-playing-out-at-legislature-1.22775182

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80866 Records Due February 28, 2018
Hi Alison,

I have no responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:27 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria
PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80866 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records between Samir Manji, Malik Talib and Mahmoud Eboo and the Office of the Premier.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 04/10/2017 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018
Hi,

| don’t have any responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:35 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All sta,

All records related to the deal reached between the Government and WeChat.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 02/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018
Hi Alison,

I have no responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:49 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by March 1° whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records including e-mails, briefing notes, and polling - but excluding media releases or clippings - on the B.C.
government response to Alberta's decision, announced February 6, 2018, to have the Alberta Gaming and Liquor
Commission immediately halt the import of all wines from British Columbia.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/05/2018 To 02/09/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80449 Records Due February 12, 2018

Hey Alison — | don’t have any responsive records for this request.

Cheers,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80449 Records Due February 12, 2018

Hi all,
Just a reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Rohinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don
J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisha, Okenge PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce
PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Della
Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80449 Records Due February 12, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please see the second round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by February 12" :

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018
Hi Alison,

| don’t have any responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Della
Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018

Hi all,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018

Hi All,
Please let me know by February 15" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records relating to a potential 5400 renters rebate.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/24/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

Good morning,
| have no responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:57 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between Leadnow (@leadnow.ca) and the Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office; All emails sent from the
Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office that mention “Leadnow”.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/06/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018
Hi Alison,

| don’t have any responsive records for this request.

-Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:52 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

Hello,
This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Please let me know by February 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

All records from the Deputy Minister’s office and the Premier's office, which mention Jodie Wickens.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:22 PM
To: Klotz, Heidi IRR:EX

Subject: RE:s.12

Hello Heidi,

Thanks for letting me know about this - | have no concerns with the submission.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Klotz, Heidi IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Root, Danielle IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Mah-Paulson, May IRR:EX; Gale, Stuart IRR:EX;
Leinweber, Rachelle R IRR:EX; Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: s.12

Hi all,

A quick note to let you know a submission is with TB Staff. Thanks May for your help and providing theS-12
proposal.

Once we have TB Staff 'ok’, we will send for Executive approval.

For your reference, here's the SharePoint link
s.12

Happy Thursday

From: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Root, Danielle IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Klotz, Heidi IRR:EX
Subject: RE:s.12

Yes we are on it Doug.

Respectfully,

Laurel Nash
Assistant Deputy Minister
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Strategic Initiatives and Partnerships Division Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
(t)250 953-4004 or (c)250 508-1670

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Cc: Root, Danielle IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Klotz, Heidi IRR:EX
Subject:s-12

Hey wanted to be clear. We still need a TB sub. Short and simple. Send to tbs tomorrow. Thanks Dc
Doug Caul

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018
Hey Alison,

| have no responsive records for this request.

-Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:47 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All communication between Sonia Furstenau and the Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Potential Fee Estimate Due ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records

Good morning Alison,
| don’t have any responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Potential Fee Estimate Due ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records

Importance: High

Hi All,

Further to this, it appears that Office of the Premier may be looking at fees for this request. Please provide as soon as
possible, an estimate regarding the amount of search time it will take and an approximate number of records you will
have.

Please do not do a full search or provide records at this point.

Thank you so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due February 23, 2018

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
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Copies of any documents (excluding cabinet-related records) including e-mails, text or instant messages, in the Premier's
office, that reference the Kinder Morgan TransMountain Pipeline.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/03/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

*Please note: Public correspondence and TNO records can be excluded*

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

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80158 Records Due January 31, 2018

Attachments: RE: forms ; FOI records ; RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73415 Records Due November

2, 2017; RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73450 Records Due November 7, 2017; RE:
Call for Records OOP-2017-73947 Due November 1, 2017;: RE: Call for Records
OOP-2017-73244 Records Due October 25, 2017; PAO files

Hi Alison,
Please find attached my responsive records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80158 Records Due January 31, 2018

Hi Leila,

Please see the second round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by January 31" (apologies for the short turnaround time on this!):

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

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:06 AM
To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: For Geoff — Note on Family Day
Thank you!

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Re: For Geoff - Note on Family Day

Will do. Thanks Leila..

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong @ gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

On Feb 9, 2018, at 9:03 AM, Farmer, Leila PREM:EX <l eila.Farmer@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Tamarra,

May | ask you print this decision note and provide it to Geoff this morning?
Thank you,

Leila Farmer | Director

Priorities and Accountability | Deputy Minister’s Office

Office of the Premier | Phone: 250-208-9547

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete
the message.

<54977 Family Day - Decision BN (one-pager).docx>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: For Geoff — Note on Family Day

Attachments: 54977 Family Day - Decision BN (one-pager).docx

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

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 8:58 AM
To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Family Day

This is perfect — thanks Karen!
Please pass along my thanks to the Deputy as well for the quick turnaround on this note.

-Leila

From: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 7:32 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Family Day

Good morning.

Can you have a look and see if this is what you are looking for?

Thanks,
K
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 5:10 PM
To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Family Day

Hi Karen,

Thanks for this information. May | request the note be refined to 1 page?

Thanks again,
Leila

From: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 4:59 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Family Day

Importance: High

Is this what you need?
Karen

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca
Sent: February 8, 2018 4:56 PM
To: Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Family Day

Karen, please find attached a decision Briefing Note on Family Day. Happy to discuss later today or

tomorrow. If the Minister is good with it, presume you can just send on the PO?

Let me know what more you need.
T.

Trevor Hughes
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Labour
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Principles

Attachments: Attachment 1 - Draft BC Principles.pdf
Hi Suzanne,

Here’s the draft BC principles. As you can see, they’re modeled on the federal ones, which can be viewed here:
http://www.justice.gc.ca/eng/csj-sic/principles-principes.html

-Leila
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018
Hi Alison,

| have no responsive records to this request.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:22 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Please let me know by February 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Provide copies of any communications or briefing material in the Premier’s Office that mention any of the following, in
relation to the by-election: Kelowna West, Shelly Cook, or Ben Stewart.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 01/19/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
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